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DATE: July 6, 2022 
  
TO: YN FISHERMEN; FRMP; HOUSING; 

SUPERINTENDENT; GAME WARDENS; 
CHIEF OF POLICE; LAW & JUSTICE; 
LITIGATION ATTORNEY; IN-HOUSE 
COUNSEL 

 
FROM: Fish & Wildlife Committee: 

JEREMY TAKALA, Chairman; GEORGE MENINICK, 
Secretary; TERRY RAMBLER-GOUDY, Member;  
TERRY HEEMSAH SR.,  Member  

 
 RE: CA: 321-2022-2 Expand Klickitat River Fishery 
   

The Klickitat Hatchery has achieved its brood collection goal.  
Therefore, The Fish & Wildlife Committee EXPANDS the weekly 
openings on the Klickitat River Fishery to 6am Mondays to 6pm 
Saturdays through December 31, 2022.   All other regulations in 
Section II.B of T-059-22 remains unchanged.  The following 
regulations are issued pursuant to Title 32.14 of the Revised Law & 
Order Code of the Yakama Nation. Authority to enforce these 
regulations is provided under Section 32.18.07 of the Code. 
Violations of any of these regulations are punishable under Section 
32.18.07 of the Code. 
 
FISHING AREA:     Klickitat River 
 
DATES:                     Weekly from 6am Mondays to 6pm  Saturdays 
                            July 11 – December 31, 2022  
 
GEAR:  Standard subsistence (platform/H&L) gears   authorized.   
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